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Hi Paul

I’'m not expecting that Crown Lands would be making comment to the public exhibition.
Regards

Greg

Crown Lands & Office of Local Government | Department of Planning and Environment

www.dpie.nsw.gov.au

From: Paul Maher <Paul.Maher@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 11:13 AM

gy

Subject: FW: North Tuncurry Urban Release Area - Crown Land consultation post-exhibition
Hi [

I’'m just checking that Crown Land is on track to provide any comment to the public exhibition of
North Tuncurry URA by 30 June 2022. DPE has a tight turn around of the assessment process
following exhibition and we want to ensure all advice is received in a timely manner.

Regards

Paul Maher
Senior Planning Officer

Central Coast and Hunter | Local and Regional Planning

Planning and Land Use Strategy | Department of Planning and Environment
T 4904 2719 | E paul.maher@planning.nsw.gov.au

6 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle NSW 2300

www.planning.nsw.gov.au
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The Department of Planning and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the

Subscribe to our newsletter

traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and
collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which
Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

From: Paul Maher
Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 3:20 PM
To:

cc I

Subject: North Tuncurry Urban Release Area - Crown Land consultation post-exhibition

i

North Tuncurry Urban Release Area (NTURA) Rezoning Study is currently on exhibition on the
Department of Planning and Environment’s website here. It will remain on exhibition for public
submissions until 17 June 2022.

The North Tuncurry Biodiversity Conservation Report is also on public exhibition concurrently
with the proposed rezoning. The North Tuncurry Biodiversity Conservation public exhibition can
be found here

| refer both exhibitions to Crown Land and would like to extend the opportunity to provide
comment further to that already received from Crown Land to date. Any written comment in
response to the public exhibition of the proposed rezoning is required in 28 days from this email
(due 30 June 2022).

If you would like to discuss any of these matters, please do not hesitate to contact me on the
number below.

Regards

Paul Maher
Senior Planning Officer
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